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Hy, Quin Shea, Dircotor 6/23/81

Desr Hp. Shea,

From the vecords I received from the F5I under date of I Jwne 18, 1t is appavent
that the FEI intended no couplimmodat all with regard to “sorge Helohrehscldldt snd then
mrovided very litils, processed after 1% was, by agreement, to have complied in full.

ﬂa?ﬁ&mnﬁmﬁa&a%%mﬂxﬁﬁm&ﬁmmﬁmm,
10/8/8/4.* I assuve this memns outsl
have o do with the fes vaiver.

There is Do doubt that Deliohvenschdldt wes what you eall a player. He mss & major
The Fil's own recoxds, like the enclowed 2/18/64 teletype, reflect the fact that the
Commigsion requested a "ful le intelligence~type” investigation of hinm, This is not

I do not think 1% is right and proper or visualized by the Aot for the FEI to
diseloge its apocial interpretation of records going back %o 1941 end yet withhold ths
underlying meords which, from much experiencs, I statc can be expectedix 4o hold what
the Fil does not regavd 2s significant informedion. The aet doos mo ¢ make it Censow,
Tuat the records go back to at loast 1641 is vofleol #hle the hesvily censored meport of
2/28/64, fron which move then the FHI claims was withheld. This one holds the sugcestion
that he was s spy, yet those reconds ave withhuld, Utbers call him s Sast, and those
records axe withheld. (He is dead.jnd all those and other pertinent records are withheld,)

The enollised worshehwets for Sections 5 and 7 refelot the June dgte or processisg.

» 8c0pe, which is not twue, and thet the F and W

In some instences the clains to exemption ave not posted on the pecord andmun't be
guessed fros the woy +te The FEL knows better, this is havas:mont,

I hove not received what I was léé ¥ bejieve would be wovided. Sincerely,
Harold vWedsberg




